JoAnn Sutton

From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 9:02 AM

To: Dennis Johnson; Jodie May; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton
Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: Vanco STAs

Today we granted ITC-STA-20081117-00504 for Vanco-FLAG. The STA will expire on
Dec.19, 2008.

From: Dennis Johnson

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 1:43 PM

To: George Li; Jodie May; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: Vanco STAs

FYI, WCB granted the Vanco-FLAG extension effective for 35 days.

From: George Li

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 12:12 PM
To: Jodie May; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Cc: Dennis Johnson; James Ball

Subject: RE: Vanco STAs

Thank you Jodie.

(1) We will take Applicants' words that Team Telecom does not object to the extension
of STA and be consistent with you. However, | would like to note that our ITC-
STA-20080918-00434 will expire on Nov.19, 2008, and | have not seen its request for
extension yet.

(2) Since the transferee, Capital Growth, is not foreign owned, we do not need Team
Telecom's consent to grant the STA, but we will be consistent with you.
Have a great day.

From: Jodie May

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 7:42 AM
To: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; George Li
Cc: Dennis Johnson

Subject: Vanco STAs

Just wanted to check in on two STAs.

(1) We have an STA extension request for Vanco FLAG. The applicants say that Team Telecom does not object to the
extension and copied DOJ/DHS on the request. We are thinking we may grant it for another 60 days, if the FO agrees.
The applicants have requested 35 days (until December 19), but, even if Team Telecom approves it by then, we never
know exactly what our grant timing will be. We should be consistent with you, though, so please let us know what you
guys plan to do.

(2) We have a new application and STA request from Vanco Direct. They say the transferee, Capital Growth, is not
foreign owned and want the STA by 11/19 because of Vanco's bankruptcy. They say the U.K. bankruptcy court has
approved the sale. They also say Vanco Direct is red lighted for $25 here and will be green by today. We can't do
anything until it's green, but wanted to check with you on what you plan to do. Also, does it matter that Vanco Direct is
foreign owned, but the transferee is not for purposes of granting an STA? Would Team Telecom have to approve it?



